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June 23, 2020

John Barrett

Rochester Borough Manager
350 Adams Street
Rochester, PA 15074

RE: Pool Doctor / Beaver Alkali Products Site
25 New York Avenue
Rochester Borough, Beaver County

Dear Mr. Barrett:

This letter serves as notification that the Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection
(Department) has concluded its prompt interim response under the Hazardous Sites Cleanup Act
(HSCA) for the Pool Doctor-Beaver Alkali Products Site in Rochester Borough, Beaver County
(Site). All hazardous chemicals that were identified by the Department as improperly stored or
disposed of at the Site have been removed and processed accordingly. The Department and their
contractors have exited the Site and removed any access barriers installed during their response
actions.

At this time, the Department yields jurisdiction to the local authority. Rochester Borough may now
conduct any necessary building code inspections for public health and safety as they relate to the
stability and occupancy of any structures at this Site. In addition, occupancy may have changed as
a result of the Department’s response and the business owner(s) may need to update their
information with your zoning office.

This letter is not a final action by the Department, nor is any Department action being required of
you by this letter. If you have any questions please contact Paul VVogel of my staff at either
412.442.4132 or pvogel @pa.gov.

Sincerely,
. . Digitally signed by Diane D. McDaniel
Diane D. McDaniel pze 20200623 09011 000
Diane D. McDaniel

Environmental Program Manager
Environmental Cleanups & Brownfields

cc: Beaver County Conservation District
Harold Brad Davidson
P. Vogel; M. Tomei
Region
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